RECEIVED

y Alameda County Environmental Health 8:45 am, Oct 27, 2016

(‘4 Stantec

October 20, 2016

Attention: Mr. Mark Detterman
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

RE: Nofification of Stantec Project Manager Change
Former Chevron Service Station No. 97127 (RO185), 10 Grant Line Road, Tracy, California

Dear Mr. Detterman,

This letter is to provide nofification of a change for the Stantec project manager assigned to the
following site:

e 10 Grant Line Road, Tracy, California
Effective immediately, the new Stantec project manager for the above reference sites is:

Mr. Travis L. Flora

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
15575 Los Gatos Blvd., Building C
Los Gatos, California 95032
Travis.Flora@stantec.com

(408) 827-3876

Please direct future correspondence for this site to Travis Flora. Please feel free to contact me at the
telephone number or email address above if you have any questions.

Travis L. Flora
Senior Project Manager

Cc: Carryl Macleod, Chevron (upload to Strata)
Ms. Vera Fischer, CRWQCB (upload to Geotracker)
Mr. Onsori Ardavan, DM Livermore, Inc.
Mr. Wyman Hong, Zone 7 Water Agency
Martin & Jeanne Moghadam
Ahmad & Shahla Mostofi
Frances & Louis Carnazzo
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